
Victoria Park - Compliance Audit Return 2020

No  Reference Question Response Comments Respondent

1 F&G Reg 11A(1) & 
(3)

Does the local government have a 
current purchasing policy that complies 
with F&G Reg 11A(3) in relation to 
contracts for other persons to supply 
goods or services where the 
consideration under the contract is, or 
is expected to be, $250,000 or less or 
worth $250,000 or less?

Yes Policy manual available 
on the Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

2 F&G Reg 11A(1) Did the local government comply with 
its current purchasing policy in relation 
to the supply of goods or services 
where the consideration under the 
contract was, or was expected to be, 
$250,000 or less or worth $250,000 or 
less?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

3 s3.57  F&G Reg 11 Subject to F&G Reg 11(2), did the local 
government invite tenders for all 
contracts for the supply of goods or 
services where the consideration under 
the contract was, or was expected to 
be, worth more than the consideration 
stated in F&G Reg 11(1)?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

4 F&G Regs 11(1), 
12(2), 13, & 14(1), 
(3), and (4)

When regulations 11(1), 12(2) or 13 
required tenders to be publicly invited, 
did the local government invite tenders 
via Statewide public notice in 
accordance with F&G Reg 14(3) and 
(4)?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

5 F&G Reg 12 Did the local government comply with 
F&G Reg 12 when deciding to enter 
into multiple contracts rather than a 
single contract?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

6 F&G Reg 14(5) If the local government sought to vary 
the information supplied to tenderers, 
was every reasonable step taken to 
give each person who sought copies of 
the tender documents or each 
acceptable tenderer notice of the 
variation?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

7 F&G Regs 15 & 16 Did the local government's procedure 
for receiving and opening tenders 
comply with the requirements of F&G 
Regs 15 and 16?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

8 F&G Reg 17 Did the information recorded in the 
local government's tender register 
comply with the requirements of F&G 
Reg 17 and did the CEO make the 
tenders register available for public 
inspection and publish it on the local 
government’s official website?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

9 F&G Reg 18(1) Did the local government reject any 
tenders that were not submitted at the 
place, and within the time, specified in 
the invitation to tender?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham
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10 F&G Reg 18(4) Were all tenders that were not rejected 
assessed by the local government via a 
written evaluation of the extent to 
which each tender satisfies the criteria 
for deciding which tender to accept?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

11 F&G Reg 19 Did the CEO give each tenderer written 
notice containing particulars of the 
successful tender or advising that no 
tender was accepted?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

12 F&G Regs 21 & 22 Did the local government’s advertising 
and expression of interest processes 
comply with the requirements of F&G 
Regs 21 and 22?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

13 F&G Reg 23(1) & 
(2)

Did the local government reject any 
expressions of interest that were not 
submitted at the place, and within the 
time, specified in the notice or that 
failed to comply with any other 
requirement specified in the notice?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

14 F&G Reg 23(3) Were all expressions of interest that 
were not rejected assessed by the local 
government?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

15 F&G Reg 23(4) After the local government considered 
expressions of interest, did the CEO list 
each person considered capable of 
satisfactorily supplying goods or 
services as an acceptable tenderer?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

16 F&G Reg 24 Did the CEO give each person who 
submitted an expression of interest a 
notice in writing of the outcome in 
accordance with F&G Reg 24?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

17 F&G Regs 24AD(2) 
& (4) and 24AE

Did the local government invite 
applicants for a panel of pre-qualified 
suppliers via Statewide public notice in 
accordance with F&G Reg 24AD(4) and 
24AE?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

18 F&G Reg 24AD(6) If the local government sought to vary 
the information supplied to the panel, 
was every reasonable step taken to 
give each person who sought detailed 
information about the proposed panel 
or each person who submitted an 
application notice of the variation? 

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

19 F&G Reg 24AF Did the local government's procedure 
for receiving and opening applications 
to join a panel of pre-qualified 
suppliers comply with the requirements 
of F&G Reg 16, as if the reference in 
that regulation to a tender were a 
reference to a pre-qualified supplier 
panel application? 

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

20 F&G Reg 24AG Did the information recorded in the 
local government's tender register 
about panels of pre-qualified suppliers 
comply with the requirements of F&G 
Reg 24AG? 

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham
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21 F&G Reg 24AH(1) Did the local government reject any 
applications to join a panel of pre-
qualified suppliers that were not 
submitted at the place, and within the 
time, specified in the invitation for 
applications?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

22 F&G Reg 24AH(3) Were all applications that were not 
rejected assessed by the local 
government via a written evaluation of 
the extent to which each application 
satisfies the criteria for deciding which 
application to accept?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

23 F&G Reg 24AI Did the CEO send each applicant 
written notice advising them of the 
outcome of their application?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham

24 F&G Regs 24E & 
24F

Where the local government gave 
regional price preference, did the local 
government comply with the 
requirements of F&G Regs 24E and 
24F?

Yes Tender Register 
available on the 
Town’s website. 

Stuart Billingham
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